

MINUTES Suring Sportsman's Club Wednesday, June 28, 2023

- 1. The meeting was called to order by President Bill Madison.
- 2. Leigh D. read the minutes/secretary's report from the May 31, 2023, meeting. Bill Madison called for a motion to accept the report as read. Gary Hischke so moved, and Jay Tousey seconded. Bill Madison called for a vote and the motion carried.
- Kurt Bruegl read the May 2023 Treasurer's report. Bill Madison called for a motion to accept the treasurer's report as read. Gary Hischke so moved, and Chris Jonet seconded. Bill Madison called for a vote and the motion carried.

4. Old business:

- Ranges:
- The brush by the rifle range was cut and/or trimmed by Jay Tousey. The gong was welded and repaired, and was hung back up. We started repainting the boundary fences.
- We are still in need of 3D targets for the bow range.
- o The pistol range needs new netting again. We discussed the possibility of using chicken wire.
- We need to get the porta-potty dumped and cleaned.
- We want to put the orange fencing up, all the way down the rifle range.
- The eagle near the club entrance needs to be repainted because it's faded.

5. New Business:

- Youth Outdoor Fun Day 2023:
 - We need to do inventory for all of the ranges.
 - Gary Hischke made a motion to order 2 extra golden trout for the trout tank. Jay Tousey seconded the motion. Bill Madison called for a vote and the motion carried. There will be 3 golden trout in the trout tank for this year's Youth Outdoor Fun Day.
 - Chris Jonet will donate a .22 cleaning key to the club, as well as a can of lube and a can of cleaner.
 - Jay Tousey brought up that the club should have a youth pump-action 20 gauge shotgun available for use at this year's Youth Outdoor Fun Day and for future Youth Hunter's Safety Classes. Bill Madison called for a motion for the club to purchase one. Kurt Bruegl so moved. Mrs. D seconded. Bill Madison called for a vote and the motion carried. A following motion

- was made by Gary Hischke authorizing the purchase of a Mossberg youth pump-action 20 gauge shotgun. Jay Tousey seconded. Bill Madison called for a vote and the motion carried.
- Kinetic Arms & Archery has committed to donate three, \$50.00 gift certificates as prizes for this year's Youth Outdoor Fun Day.
- We discussed this year's National Night Out. Gary Hischke made a motion to donate \$200 for the event. Chris Jonet seconded the motion. Bill Madison called for a vote and the motion carried.
- 25 kids showed up for the Youth Hunter's Safety class that was held on June 22nd.

6. Future Business:

- The Oconto County Sportsmens Alliance Meeting will be held on, July 13, 2023, at 7:00 P.M. at the Oconto Sportsman's Club, 605 Wedgewood Ave., Oconto, WI. They will have Pork Sandwiches available. **If you would like to go for 6:00 P.M., the Oconto Sportsman's Club will give a wagon ride to show their property.
- 7. Bill Madison called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Kurt Bruegl moved and Bill Madison seconded. Bill called for a vote and the motion carried.